

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEETING	LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE
DATE:	TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2009
TIME:	9.30 am
VENUE:	BOURGES/VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL
CONTACT:	<i>Gemma George</i> <i>Telephone: 01733 452268</i> <i>e-mail address gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk</i>
<i>Despatch date:</i>	<i>7 September 2009</i>

AGENDA

	PAGE NO
1. Apologies for Absence	
2. Declarations of Interest	
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 June 2009	1 - 2
4. Introduction of changes to the Licensing Act 2003 brought about by Regulatory Reform	3 - 30



There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Gemma George on 01733 452268.

MEMBERS OF LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE

Councillors: Newton (Chairman), Dobbs (Vice-Chairman), Thacker, Morley, Khan, Swift, Saltmarsh, Peach, Murphy and Nawaz